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Hamlet of Arviat Water Licence Renewal & Amendment 3AM-ARV1016 Pre-Hearing
Conference Decision Report

Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca> Fri, May 13, 2022 at 12:16 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Steve England <sao@arviat.ca>, "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>

Good afternoon,
| am writing to confirm that myself and Megan Lusty will be participating in the public hearing.

Please find the attached combined Inuktitut and English presentation and the standalone French
presentation.

Thank you,

Acchl Elan Chalmers

E-mail: echalmers@gov.nu.ca
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Department of Community and Government Services

P.O. Box 1000, Stn 700, Igaluit, Nunavut X0OA OHO

Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhagautikkut Ministere des Services communautaires et gouvernementaux

Titiragarvia 1000,Nayugaa 700, Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO C.P. 1000, succursale 700, Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Steve England <sao@arviat.ca>; Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>; Lusty, Megan
<MLusty@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: Re: Hamlet of Arviat Water Licence Renewal & Amendment 3AM-ARV1016 Pre-Hearing Conference Decision
Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

@ 3AM-ARV---- Presentation ENGLISH_INUKTITUT.pptx
1732K

@ 3AM-ARV---- Presentation FRENCH.pptx
1720K
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